RECEIVED

0CT 08 2025
CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI iy e
CITY SECRETARY” S OFFICE
COUNCIL ACTION REQUEST
TO: Rebecca Huerta, City Secretary
FROM: Councilmember Roland Barrera, At-Large

Councilmember Mark Scott, At- Large
Councilmember Everett Roy, Dist. 1

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council

Peter Zanoni, City Manager
Miles Risley, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Ordinance amending the Roadway Master Plan Map of
Mobility CC, a transportation element of the
Comprehensive Plan of the City of Corpus Christi, to
remove a section of Freds Folly Drive, located between
Master Channel 31 and Yorktown Boulevard; and
providing for publication

ACTION REQUEST:

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the October 14,
2025, City Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Ordinance amendi e Roadway Master Plan Map of Mobility CC, a transportation element of
the Compreh °lan of the City of Corpus Christi, to remove a section of Freds Folly Drive,
located be <faster Channel 31 and Yorktown Boulevard; and providing for publication.
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